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To: Sharen Sadapal
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - SPO025;1739177637808
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Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager
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&1 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501
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intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby netified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>
Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 10:56

To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>

Subject: Request Upliftment - SP0025;1739177637808

B~ Microsoft Power Automate

Request Upliftment - SPO025;1739177637808




Requested by Chantal Van der Westhuizen
<Chantal.vanderwesthuizen@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval:
Chantal.vanderwesthuizen@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: SPO025
Reason for upliftment; INCORRECT DELIVERY

Description: - Uplift request on Sidekick Cookies x 1 cs

ROCraned 7 cASS @ :
702 /25
Will do a replacement order on Strawberry % /

Arranged with: Teresa(722346440
Warehouse to uplift: HN

Date Created: Monday, February 10, 2025 8:55 AM GMT

View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal here
j‘ : Mx D& /' =
p?uf\/((., — =5

Get the Power Automate app to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learm more

Did you find this email helpful? Yes No
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Microsoft Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052
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GOODS RECEIPT | ISSUE Ne 54010

To be completed on receipt of goods from Producers, Truckdrivers or Warehouse

DRIVER NAME UG

" JRE TRANSPORTATION CO. (f delivered bY Hire Vehicle) ’
LOD SHEET No ”@m |
i

EIVED 1

I

a
\ 3
UPLIFTNOTE

|

'. Cuses Units

i RECEIVED : Received Received REMARKS
[l Units | Dumoged pomaged | 1NV- NO.

|
t' {1 YTV -m_

i_

CHECKED ON RECEIPT BY: = 5} 910 1o

TIME COMPLETED:



Your Vat MNo. : 4230264582

PPOTEOX 143TORE SPOT ON B/STORE
28 TQ 30 QUEEN STREET
LADYSMITH LADYSMITH SHOP LG 12
FOURMAC BUILDING
LADYSMITH
3370 KZN/280518026
036 880 0070 3770
SPO025 HN BOB34928 cv 11/02/25 B0202419
SKCOOK/CRETS0 1.00-SIDEXICK COCKIES CREAM LIQUEUR 7594.78 15.5% 5494 .7B-
upliftment,
not ordered.
grn, 7434
1.00- 594,78~
89.22-
684 .00~

TERMS : 30 Days



